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From: GBE00OO70@niftyserve.or.jp

Return-Path: <GBE00070@niftyserve.or.jp>

Message-Id: <9209080655.AA14255Q@inetnif .niftyserve.or.jp>
Date: Tue, 8 Sep 1992 15:54:00 JST

Subject: Re:WIDE-NIFTY Interconnection

To: shin@wide.ad.jp

OO000 OO0O0O GBEOOO7T0O 09/08 15:54
OO 0ORe:WIDE-NIFTY Interconnection

gooo
o /

From: CHEMOSL@pcvan.or.jp
Return-Path: </C=JP/ADMD=CANDCVAN/PRMD=PCVAN/DD.ID=CHEMOSL/@pcvan.or. jp>
Received: by pcvan.or.jp; Mon, 14 Sep 92 15:13:42 +0900
Original-Encoded-Information-Types: IAS5-Text

Priority: normal

Message-Id: <920914151335.230@pcvan.or. jp>

Subject: Please reply to me.

Date: Mon, 14 Sep 92 15:13:39 +0900

To: shin@wide.ad.jp

PCVAN-Message-Id: #04411087
PCVAN-Date: 92/09/13 12:57:22

(Doggoobgboobobobbboooobbooooobobobobod

0 1220000000000 (NIFTY Serve:D OPC-VAN:O )
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From: PIA00202@niftyserve.or.jp

Return-Path: <PIA00202@niftyserve.or.jp>

Message-Id: <9209160250.AA21226@inetnif.niftyserve.or. jp>
Date: Wed, 16 Sep 1992 11:47:00 JST

Subject: UUUDOOMO

X-Original-From: OO [0 OOO PIA0C0202 09/16 11:47
To: shinQwide.ad.jp, PIA00202@niftyserve.or.jp

goo
o

From: SUF68034@pcvan.or.jp

Return-Path: <SUF68034@pcvan.or.jp>

Received: by pcvan.or.jp; Mon, 26 Oct 92 10:53:58 +0900
Original-Encoded-Information-Types: IA5-Text

Priority: normal

Message-Id: <921026105352.15604@pcvan.or.jp>

Subject: Re: short questionnaire from WIDE project

Date: Mon, 26 0Oct 92 10:53:55 +0900
To: wpnc-answerQwide.ad. jp

X-Pcvan-Message-Id: #04557953
X-Pcvan-Date: 92/10/26 10:47:42

1) 100 e JO0ODOO0Oe DDOOODOO)
o

AN

0 1.3: OO0 NIFTY-Serve:d O PC-VAN:O OO O OO0
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2.1 ruleset O

SO

# first make canonical

RE*x<$x>$* $1$2$3
R$+ $:$>3%1
R$*<@$=w>$* $:$1<0$w>$3
RE*<@$=w. $m>$* $:$1<0$w>$3

# handle special cases

RE*x<Q[$+]>$* $:81<0$[[$2181>%3
R*x<Q[$+]>$= $#tcpse[$2]1$:$10[$2]183
R$+ $:$>6%1

R$-<@$w> $#local$:$1

R@ $#terror$:Invalid address

defocus
make canonical
get into u@$w form

numeric internet addr
numeric internet spec

handle <> form

# canonicalize using the nameserver if not internal domain

RE*<QS*$ " W>$* $:$1<0$[$2$381>%4
#RE*<Q$->$* $:$1<0$[$2$1>$3
#RE*x<Q$->$* $:$1<0%$2.$m>$3

# now delete the local info

#R<Q$w> : $* $0$>081
#RE*<QFw> $0$>081
# we accept exact match ONLY

R<@$w>: $- $e$>081
R$-<e$w> $0$>081

# PC-VAN SPECIAL
#R<@pcvan.or. jp>:$- $@$>0<@pcvan.or. jp>:$P$1/
#R$-<@pcvan.or.jp> $e$>0¢$P$1/<@pcvan.or. jp>

109

not work in NFS4.0
if nameserver fails

@here:... -> ...

...Q@here -> ...

@here:... -> ...
...QGhere -> ...
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HHESHSFRHHF BB EEEHR R H BB RS 3
# End of ruleset zero preamble #
HERERERRHHHHBEEE AR B R HH BB REE SRS 3

HHAFHHHHRRBBBB SRR R BB R R R HHHHHHRRRBBBRRS
###  Machine dependent part of Rule Zero - ###
HHFHHFRBRBHHHRAA AR AR R R BB BB BB B HHHHHHFF RS

# alias resolution
#R$*<QJUNET>$*
R$*<QIJUNET>$*
R$*<@JUICE>$=*
R$*<@$* . JUICE>$*

#
#R$*x<Q@$*ALIAS_NAME>$*

XXXXXXXX
$:$1<@JUNET.AD.JP>$2
$#error$:0bsolete address: JUNET Q@JUNET
$:$1<@JUICE.AD.JP>$2
$:$1<@$2.JUICE.OR.JP>$3

$:$1<@$2REAL_NAME>$3

# domain that connects this host by uucp to gateway mapping XXXXXXXX

#R$*x<Q@$*DOMAIN_NAME>$*
#RE*<QF*+$=A>$*
#R$*<0$*$=B>$x*
#RE*<@$*+$=C>$*
#R$*<@$*+$=D>$*

$:<@GATEWAY.UUCP>: $1<@$2DOMAIN_NAME>$3
:<@$A.UUCP>:$1<@$2$3>$4
:<@$B.UUCP>:$1<@$2$3>$4
:<@$C.UUCP>: $1<0$2$3>$4
:<@$D.UUCP>: $1<0$2$3>$4

©h H H PH

HHHHHHHHRRRH S AR R R AR RS
# Dispatch to the mailer #
HHHHHHRRRRB RSB R R R AR R B

# resolve UUCP connections

#R<Q$+.UUCP>: $+
#R$+<0@$+.0UUCP>

$#uucp$e$1$:$2 @host.UUCP:...
$#uucp$o$2$: $1 user@host .UUCP

# resolve fake top level domains by forwarding to other hosts

#R$*x<@$*JUNET>$*
R$*<@$*JUNET>$*

$#tcp$a$X$: $1<@$2IUNET>$3 user@dom. JUNET
$#error$:0bsolete address: JUNET user@dom.JUNET

# .BITNET is not allowed, yet.

#R$*<@$+.BITNET>$*
ET

# resolve SMTP traffic

$#tcp$0$2.$Y$:$1<@$2.BITNET>$3 user@host .BITN

# (1.1) I cast all $*niftyserve.or.jp mail via inetnif.niftyserve.or.jp

R$*<@$*niftyserve.or.jp>$*

serve.or.jp>$3

$#ttcp$@[inetnif.niftyserve.or.jpl$:$1<0@$2nifty

# (1.2) I cast all $*pcvan.or.jp mail via inet_gate.pcvan.or.jp

R$*<@$*pcvan.or.jp>$*

$#tcp$@[inet_gate.pcvan.or.jpl$:$1<@$2pcvan.or.jp>$3

# (2) Access control now available
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R$-<@$*$=0>$* $#tcp$0$2$3$:$1<0$283>%4 user@host.domain
R$-.$-<@$*$=0>%* $#tcp$$3$4$:$1.$2<0$3$4>8$5 user.name@host.domain
R$-.$-.$-<0$*x$=0>%* $#tcps0$4$5$:$1.$2.$3<0$4$5>$6 user.middle.name@host.
domain

# other mails, error.
RE*<@$*>$* $#error$:You are not allowed to use this address

# remaining names must be local
R$+ $#local$:$1 everything else

2.2 patch(0O0O)

*x*% conf.c.ORG Wed Mar 25 18:43:35 1992
—-—— conf.c Tue Oct 13 14:45:54 1992
sk ok ok ke ke o ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok
*xkk 387,392 kxkk
--- 390,445 --——-
return (FALSE);
}
# endif EXAMPLE_CODE
+ # ifdef RISTRICT
register STAB *s;
register char *p, *q;
register bool nifty = FALSE, pcvan = FALSE;

/* niftyserve <=> pcvan mail check routine, it’s very dirty */
s = stab("tcp", ST_MAILER, ST_FIND);
/* First: checking this mail is binded into tcp mailer */
if (s !'= NULL && to->q_mailer == s->s_mailer)
{
/* Second: address check */
p = CurEnv->e_from.q_user; /* from username */
if ((q = index(p, ’@’)) != NULL)
{
if (strncmp(++q, "niftyserve", 10) == 0)
nifty = TRUE;
else if (strncmp(q, "pcvan", 5) == 0)
pcvan = TRUE;
else /* 0K x/
goto skip;
p = to->q_user; /* to username */
if ((q = index(p, ’@’)) != NULL)
{
if (strncmp(++q, "niftyserve", 10) == 0)
nifty = TRUE;

+ 4+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + o+ + o+ o+
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+ else if (strncmp(q, "pcvan", 5) == 0)
+ pcvan = TRUE;
+ else /* 0K */
+ goto skip;
+ if ((nifty == TRUE) && (pcvan == TRUE))
+ MarkFail = TRUE; /* mark failure flag */
+ }
+ }
+ }
+ if (MarkFail == TRUE)
+ {
+ MarkFail = FALSE; /* reset flag */
+ usrerr("You are not allowed to use this address");
+ syslog(LOG_INFO,
+ "%s: CHECK: Illegal request from %s (%s), wants to Y%s",
+ CurEnv->e_id,
+ RealHostName,
+ inet_ntoa(RealHostAddr.sin_addr),
+ CurEnv->e_to);
+ /* NoReturn = TRUE; to supress return copy */
+ return (FALSE);
+ }
+ skip:
+ # endif RISTRICT
+
return (TRUE);

}

~L/%
*** envelope.c.ORG Sun Apr 21 07:55:05 1991
——— envelope.c Thu Sep 3 00:36:06 1992
sk o Ko ok sk ok o Kok ok o K
*kk 484 A8 *kkkk
--- 484,492 ----

}

SuprErrs = TRUE;
+ # ifdef RISTRICT
+ MarkFail = FALSE; /* initial value (OK) */
+ # endif RISTRICT
if (from == NULL || parseaddr(from, &CurEnv->e_from, 1, ’>\0’) == NULL)
{
/* log garbage addresses for traceback */
stk ok o ok ok skok ok ok ok ok ok
*kk 492 500 **kkx*
--- 495,512 ----
# ifdef LOG
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if (LogLevel >= 1)
if (realname == from && RealHostName != NULL)
+ {
+ # ifdef RISTRICT
syslog(LOG_NOTICE,

+ "%s: CHECK: from=Ys unparseable, received
from %s",

+ CurEnv->e_id, from, RealHostName);

+ MarkFail = TRUE; /* NG */

+ # else

+ syslog(LOG_NOTICE,

"from=Ys unparseable, received from %s",
from, RealHostName);

+ # endif RISTRICT
}
else
syslog(LOG_NOTICE,
"Unparseable username %s wants from=%s",

*xx gendmail.h.ORG Wed Mar 25 19:13:57 1992
--- sendmail.h Tue Sep 22 17:30:17 1992
sk ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok ok ok o
x*kx 584 589 *kkx
--- 587,595 ----

EXTERN bool  WriteDeadLetter; /* Writing a dead letter */

EXTERN char  SelMessageID[6];/* Message-ID of selected by -M or -qd flag */

EXTERN char  *SelUser [MAXNAME+1]; /* recipient username of selected by -
R flag */
+ # ifdef RISTRICT
+ EXTERN bool MarkFail; /* Mark as fail mail */
+ # endif RISTRICT

"L/*

*x Trace information

*/
*** srvrsmtp.c.0ORG Wed Aug 5 18:56:03 1992
-—— srvrsmtp.c Thu Sep 3 01:54:48 1992
ok sk ok Kok ok sk ok ok K ok o
*%k% 308,313 *kkx
--- 308,328 —-—-

/* no errors during parsing, but might be a duplicate
*/
CurEnv->e_to = p;

+ #ifdef RISTRICT
+ if (MarkFail == TRUE || host_access(InChannel) '= 1)
+ {

+ MarkFail = TRUE; /* NG */
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+ message ("554",
+ "You can not send mail to this domain");
+ syslog(LOG_INFO,

"%s: CHECK: Illegal request from %s (¥%s),
wants to Y%s",
CurEnv->e_id,
+ RealHostName,
+ inet_ntoa(RealHostAddr.sin_addr),
+ CurEnv->e_to);
+ break;
+
+

X
#endif RISTRICT

if (!'bitset(QBADADDR, a->q_flags))
message("250", "Recipient ok");
else



